DOC 2

Johnson, Kelly (SAPOL)

From: Sweeting, Michael (SAPOL)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2024 4:48 PM

To: Johnson, Kelly (SAPOL)

Cc: Plohl, David (SAPOL)

Subject: FW: MPDC Trial Evaluation Summary - Published

Attachments: Trial Evaluation Summary - Version 1.00 Published.docx; Trial Evaluation Summary -

Version 1.00 Published.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Kelly

As discussed, this is the email which David sent out advising the publication of the Trial Evaluation Summary Version
1.00.
The DIT Procurement representative, Rafael Martin, was one of the recipients of the email.

Regards

From: Plohl, David (SAPOL) <David.PLOHL@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 9:31 AM

To: Sweeting, Michael (SAPOL) <Michael. SWEETING@police.sa.gov.au>; Brady, Steven (SAPOL)
<Steven.BRADY@police.sa.gov.au>; Bawden, Peter (DIT) <Peter.Bawden@sa.gov.au>; Ferguson, Craig (SAPOL)
<Craig.Ferguson@police.sa.gov.au>; Nicola, Joel (SAPOL) <Joel.NICOLA@police.sa.gov.au>; Martins, Rafael (DIT)
<Rafael.Martins@sa.gov.au>; Eichner, Damien (SAPOL) <Damien.Eichner@police.sa.gov.au>; Yates, Angus (SAPOL)
<Angus.Yates@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: MPDC Trial Evaluation Summary - Published

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for the discussions and amendments to the Trial Evaluation Summary. These have now been
incorporated, and the Trial Evaluation is Published, as attached. Thank you to Michael for completing this report. If
required, there is considerable empirical data available in support of these findings. Could all please acknowledge
acceptance of this document via email for formal closure of the trial. Thank you.

Regards
Dave

David Plohl

Program Manager, Information Systems and Technology Service (98)
South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000
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The information contained In this message and any attachment is confidential and may also
be the subject of legal, professional privilege or public interest immunity. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use. disclosure or copying of this document and or its attachments is
unauthorised. Please advise us by reply and then delete it Irom your system. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SAPOL.

From: Plohl, David (SAPOL)

Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 9:05 AM

To: Sweeting, Michael (SAPOL) <Michael. SWEETING@police.sa.gov.au>; Brady, Steven (SAPOL)
<Steven.BRADY@police.sa.gov.au>; Bawden, Peter (DIT) <Peter.Bawden@sa.gov.au>; Ferguson, Craig (SAPOL)
<Craig.Ferguson@police.sa.gov.au>; Nicola, Joel (SAPOL) <Joel.NICOLA@police.sa.gov.au>; Martins, Rafael (DIT)
<Rafael.Martins@sa.gov.au>; Eichner, Damien (SAPOL) <Damien.Eichner@police.sa.gov.au>; Yates, Angus (SAPOL)
<Angus.Yates@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: For your review and endorsement / comment - MPDC Trial Evaluation Summary

Hello,

Please see the attached Trial Evaluation Summary for your review.

Can you please reply with comments, and /or, your endorsement.

This will finalise the trial phase and enable the project to move forward with negotiations and recommendation to
award.

Rafael, if | have missed anything please let me know. The report has not been “branded”, as this may need to be iaw
DIT requirements.

Thank you.

Regards
Dave

David Plohl

Program Manager, Information Systems and Technology Service (98)
South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000
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The information contained In this message and any attachment is confidential and may also
be the subject of legal, professional priviiege or public interest immunity. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document and or its attachments is
unauthorised. Please advise us by reply and then delete it from your system. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SAPOL.





